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From: Louise Clarke <Ir209@cam.ac.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13,2019 3:17 AM

To: Carney, Michael <Michael.Carney@finnegan.com>
Subject: RE: Declaration of date availability request

EXTERNAL Email:
Dear Michael P. Carney,

We do not have the paperwork with the date of deposit of the thesis in the University Library, which is when the thesis
would’ve become publically available.

Generally speaking theses are delivered to the University Library about 1 month after they are approved by the Board of
Graduate Studies.

Keith Kwan Cheuk Tan’s thesis was approved by the Board on 29 July 1994, so would most likely have been sent over to
the UL sometime in late August/early September 1994.

I’'m afraid | cannot be more precise.

Best wishes,
Louise

Louise Clarke,

Superintendent,

Manuscripts Reading Room,
Cambridge University Library,
West Road, Cambridge, CB3 9DR

Tel: 01223 765689
email: Ir209@cam.ac.uk

http://www.lib.cam.ac.uk/collections/departments/manuscripts-university-archives

From: Carney, Michael <Michael.Carney@finnegan.com>
Sent: 09 August 2019 19:10

To: CUL Manuscripts <mss@lib.cam.ac.uk>

Subject: Declaration of date availability request

Hi,

We are interested in obtaining a declaration of date availability similar to the attached
deceleration for this dissertation:

Application of monoclonal antibodies to the investigation of the role of calcitonin gene-related
peptide as a vasodilatory neurotransmitter.

Keith Kwan Cheuk. Tan

University of Cambridge. School of Clinical Medicine. Clinical Pharmacology Unit.

Thesis (Ph.D.) - University of Cambridge, 1994.
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BLDSC number: D063895.
Source 44CAM_ALMA

Please, let me know if you would be able to provide a signed declaration of date availability for
this dissertation, and the cost for this service.

Thanks for your help.

Michael P. Carney

Research Analyst

Finnegan, Henderson, Farabow, Garrett & Dunner, LLP

3300 Hillview Avenue, Palo Alto, CA 94304-1203

650.849.6628 | fax 650.849.6666 | michael.carney@finnegan.com | www.finnegan.com

This e-mail message is intended only for individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you believe you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by return e-mail and delete it from
your mailbox. Thank you.
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